

Cuyahoga County Council – Procedures for Public Comment at Council and Committee Meetings

- Requests to speak must be submitted in writing prior to the <u>scheduled</u> <u>meeting start time</u> on the Request Form provided by the Clerk immediately prior to each meeting.*
- Request Forms <u>must be submitted in-person</u> and may not be submitted on behalf of others (one per person).
- A maximum of thirty speakers will be selected at random during the public comment section at each meeting.
- Each speaker will receive two minutes to address the council or committee.
 A bell will ring to signal that speaking time has ended. Speakers may not yield their time to others.
- In lieu of verbal public comment, written testimony may be submitted to Council or the applicable committee through the Clerk of Council at CouncilPublicComment@cuyahogacounty.us prior to the adjournment of each meeting.
- The Council and committee meeting schedule can be found on the Council website.

^{*} Council chambers will open to the public 30 minutes prior to the scheduled meeting start time.

CUYAHOGA COUNTY COUNCIL



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

CUYAHOGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE HEADQUARTERS 4th FI OOR

MEETING AGENDA TUESDAY, JULY 22, 2025 — 2:30 P.M.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PUBLIC COMMENT
- 4. ITEMS REFERRED TO COMMITTEE/CONFIRMATION HEARING
 - a) R2025-0228: A Resolution authorizing an Amendment to the Jail Agreement with the City of Cleveland to amend material terms authorizing the County Executive to execute the Amendment; and declaring the necessity that this Resolution become immediately effective.
 - b) <u>R2025-0235:</u> A Resolution confirming the County Executive's appointment of Anthony W. Scott, upon his taking the oath of office, as Director of Housing and Community Development; and declaring the necessity that this Resolution become immediately effective.

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION

- a) Collective bargaining matters, including:
 - i) A Resolution accepting the report containing the findings and recommendations of Fact Finder, Thomas Nowell regarding a successor Collective Bargaining Agreement between Cuyahoga County and Laborers International Union of North America Local No. 860 representing approximately 172 employees in 37 classifications in the Cuyahoga County Fiscal Office, Cuyahoga County Treasurer's Office, and the Board of Revision for the period 1/1/2025 12/31/2026;
- 6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
- 7. ADJOURNMENT

*Complimentary parking for the public is available in the attached garage at 900 Prospect. A skywalk extends from the garage to provide additional entry to the Council Chambers from the 5th floor parking level of the garage. Download the Metropolis smartphone app and create an account to have parking validated at meetings. Please scan the QR code posted in Council Chambers to input your license plate information for parking to be validated by Metropolis, a non-County entity. You will be responsible for the cost of parking if you are unable to utilize this online parking service.

**Meeting rooms are equipped with a hearing assistance system. If needed, please see the Clerk to obtain a receiver.